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Service Change Notice 25-103
National Weather Service Headquarters Silver Spring MD
155 PM EST Mon Dec 22 2025

TO: Subscribers:
-NOAA Weather Wire Service
-Emergency Managers Weather Information Network
-NOAAPort
Other NWS Partners, Users, and Employees

FROM: Kevin Stone
Lead, Aviation Weather Services Team

SUBJECT: Extending the Terminal Aerodrome Forecast (TAF) Validity Period
at Nashville International Airport (KBNA) from 24 hours to 30 hours
effective January 27, 2026

Effective on January 27, 2026 at 1800 Universal Coordinated Time (UTC),
the NWS office at Nashville TN will extend the TAF validity period from
24 hours to 30 hours at KBNA.

Operational NWS Products Affected by This Change:

Airport Name WMO Heading AWIPS ID

Nashville International Airport FTUS44 KOHX TAFBNA

For questions regarding the TAF extension, please contact:

Michael L. Graf
Meteorologist/International Liaison
National Weather Service
304-268-0691

michael.graf@noaa.gov

National Service Change Notices are online at:
https://www.weather.gov/notifcation
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